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TO: PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT SUPERVISORS

HEADS, Public Secondary and Elementary Schools RECORDS UNIT

FROM: BENEDICTA B. GAMATERO
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Participation to the National Schools Press Conference

DATE:  lanuary 8, 2018

1. Pursuant to DepEd Memorandum No. 167, s. 2018, the National Schools Press Conference will
be held in Lingayen, Pangasinan | on January 28 to February 1, 2019 with the theme, Fostering
21% Century Skills and Character-Based Education through Campus Journalism.

2. The conference aims to anable the participants to:

a. Demonstrate understanding of the importance of journalism by expressing it through
different journalistic endeavors and approaches;
Sustain advocacy on social consciousness;

¢. Provide a venue for an enriching learning experience for student interested in pursuing
jougnalism as a career;

d. Promote responsible journalism and fair and ethical use of social media; and

e. Enhance journalistic competence through healthy and friendly competitions,

3. The following are the qualified participants to the National Schools Press Conference from the

the Division of Tabuk City:
NAMES i EVENT RANK COACH SCHOOL
ELEMENTARY
1.Tashi Charlize L. E News Writing Ashlyn Colangao Kalinga SPED Center
Boguen FIRST
2.Nathaniel L. Science & Technology Ashlyn Colangao Kalinga SPED Center
Tayaban | Writing (Engia‘sh) SECOND
3.Ardyl B. Capuyan | Pagkuha ng Larawan Rowena G. Cabanes | Tabuk City Central
FIRST Schi.
4.Trisha L. Ag-a Pagwawasto at pag- imelda Tolentino Casigayan Eiem.
i uulo ng Balita FIRST School




